OFFICE OF COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Milwaukee County

SCOTT WALKER « COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Febraary 19, 2009

TO: All Cabinet Members
FROM: County Executive Sco
RE: Requests for Federal “Stimulus™ Funds

With the recent signing of the “stimulus bill” by the President and as details of how thesc
funds that may be made available through the State and Federal governments, T want 1o
reilerate the criteria that 1 have previously laid out for evaluating these opportunities.

Therefore, | am directing that Departments, prior to any such request or application for
“stimulus”™ monies, perform an analysis that specifically ensures the following:

I Requested granted funds will require no mateh by Milwaukee County.
2, Reqguested grant funds will not require any long-term {inapcial conunitments

by Milwaukee County.
Expenditure of requested funds will not obligate Milwaukee County o futwre
operating or maintenance expenses.

Lad

Requests or applications that do not meet the above criteria shall not be advanced, unless
they have been specifically approved as part of the 2009 budget. Copies of such requests
or applications should be forwarded to the DAS Fiscal and Budget Administrator, Steve
Kreklow,

ROOM 306, COURTHOUSE - 901 NORTH 9TH STREET - MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53233
PHONE: 414-278-4211 « FAX: 414-223-1375
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